
Janet jagan 
PHONE C 61202 

& 3591 
65 HIGH ST. 

GEORGETOWN, 
BR. GUIANA, S.A. 

Oct() or 5,-1-1104 

saitor 
Guiaaa GrapiL,c 

Georesatown 

Dear W.r. 

irom timie to time over the p4,44 fa4 years, J; 
referred to the question of the so ca,Lled 'neutral' policy 
of the Guiana Graptlio. A think Litat nails had taA 
occasion tu chalienese this to 41/4,44 vour j44110.44 ALItor. 

I wou4d a6afu lite to refer *0 this 6,attor and to say 
that if it is that the policy of your paper is sukkused 
to be neutrul, you need a caretui rep-sAawinatiou of 
what you wean by neutrality• 	aioted over the at 
wee4s, as we ,et closer to the election cawakftiA, 	declu,„d 
biaso the part uf tie Gulana Graiiiao• Your pallor used 
to seek a balance, hei,ever frail, wUenever it S41 C4u4,10 
to tti.c ti 	by also anuoZin6 4Ut 4 half IlitartQa 
4ttacic on tile Qppoi.,ILLon. Ayeu 41113 ,you n4ve 4pw eAsindouekl. 

Of cuure, I cannot ulDject iS is 40W 	Cideelded that 
the Grapnic will tasbe a positioa, aad that it$ kosItion 
is Lt.-PP. That is the ribh of the policy maltars. but. 
in Case tiLiS is not so, plea60 cio not try to asroUrs re4ders of your neutrality, iur tnia la not the case. 

3440X. ,;,16,4,14; 








